

Fw: Revised LTEP Outlooks Deck

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 13 Aug 2017 07:26:57 -0400
Attachments: 2017 LTEP Outlooks_Briefing_Aug11_Clean.pptx (2.03 MB)

[8 copies of this.](#)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 6:20 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Revised LTEP Outlooks Deck

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a revised draft of the LTEP outlooks deck based on our discussion earlier this week. We are currently still making a couple changes, and are waiting on an update from the IESO on when we will have their modelling on GHG reductions in the electricity sector.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Martin